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From: Linda Williams 
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To: Donna Clemons, Vic Cordiano ?p!F I 
Subject: fwd: 990950 c..-i: 'm"2jfk/qe 

_ - _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ - - - - - - -  
===NOTE===============12/16/99==9:45am==g:45am====================================== 
Hi Vic. We have an amendment to the interconnection agreement for the above 
docket. I noticed it was deferred from the 10/5/99 agenda and it has not 
been back to ag. 

Do we need to open a docket on this amendment? 

Thanks Victor 

Fwd=by:=Vic=Cordiano==12/16/99=10:56am====================================== 
Fwd to: Donna Clemons, Linda Williams 

You're right it was deferred. The follow-up rec is due 1/6 for the 1/18 
agenda conf. The interconnection, unbundling and resale (IUR) agreement 
filed under 990950 (note that the docket title should be cor:rected to 
reflect "interconnection and unbundling" (IU) because the re,sale part of it 
has been filed under 991521 with anticipated approval on 12/.21) will be 
approved come 1/18/2000, i.e., if the companies file a revised agreement 
that is consistent with 252(e) of the Act. Any and all amendments 
subsequent to the approved agreement must be filed and will :De assigned a 
new docket and be processed accordingly. In regard to the amendment just 
received, I suggest that the companies either incorporate it into the IU 
agreement that they plan to file under 990950 to replace the IUR agreement 
filed previously or file it after the approval of the IU agreement. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Linda=William=12/16/99=10 :58am======================.================ 
Fwd to: Vic Cordiano 

Well, do you need to contact the company to find out what they want to do or 
do we just open another docket? 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Vic=Cordiano==12/16/99=ll:40am======================:================ 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 

Stan will let me know. I'll keep you posted. Meanwhile, please let me know 
as soon as you correct the docket title for 990950. Thank you. 
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